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Delaware Department of Transportation
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

DOT1719-SANDFILTER_MAINT
SAND FILTER MAINTENANCE  FY-18  STATEWIDE

Friday, March 02, 2018
Q # Question Answer

11
Question Number 10 states the bid due date is March 7. Addendum 
No.2 States March 6. Can we have confirmation?

The bid due date is March 6, 2018. References made in questions 
have no effect on bid documents.

Tuesday, February 27, 2018

10

Addendum Number 2 changed the bid date to March 7, 2018 on the 
cover of the proposal.  The bid completion time was changed to 60 
calendar days from 30 days in addendum 1, but now is back to 30 
days on the revised proposal is that correct?

No, the cover of the proposal will be corrected to show 60 calendar 
days for construction.

Friday, February 23, 2018

9
The traffic control plans listed in the RFP do not appear to match the 
site conditions. Can you clarify the exact MOT required for each site?

The traffic control plans are correct as stated.

8
For the dewatering operation for BMP 126, is there a known flow rate 
or volume of water that needs to be removed to maintain the work 
area?  Needed for dewatering permit application.

The volume of water within BMP 126 is approximately 180 cubic 
yards.  The pipe inlet into BMP 126 is submerged which will create 
additional flow.  The extent of this flow is unknown.  

7

In the specification section 905501 – Sand Filter Cleaning, it states in 
the description the cleaning and “including the removal and 
replacement of covers and grates”.  Does this mean 
replacing/repairing the grates as necessary (i.e. Broken frame on Unit 
59 Lancaster Pike) or just remove and clean frame to may sure it is 
operable? 

Specification 905501 was written as the temporary removal of the 
covers and grates and the resetting of them upon completion.  It is 
asked that the contractor take an inventory of damaged cover and/or 
frames, including dimensions, however our 2017 inspections noted 
no structural deficiencies for the sand filters in the contract, so this 
should be minimal. 

6
In the proposal, it states that the Drug Testing Affidavit page is going 
to be updated in an addendum, when is that going to be released?

The drug testing affidavit was released as Addendum 1 on February 
22, 2018.

5 Is the length of contract 30 Calendar days (per proposal) or 60 
Calendar Days (per Advertisement)?

The contract time is 60 days from the date specified in the notice to 
proceed.  

4 I see their is Liquidated damages, what is the amount per day for 
Liquidated damages?

Please refer to Section 108 of the 2016 Specifications for information 
on liquidated damages.  
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3 Should line No. 0060 on the bid form quantity be EACH  instead of a 
lump sum bid item?

No, this is a lump sum bid item.  

2 I see their is no wage rates. Is this correct? There are no wage rates for this project.  

1 I see two Completion times. Is this a 30 or 60 day project? The contract time is 60 days from the date specified in the notice to 
proceed.  
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